- / Re: Can we add two data records to Inflight TP Relationships report?
i &

— Daniel Davis Jeannine Calandra 05/08/2018 08:40 AM
Robert Hamilton

Daniel Davis/Dublin/IBM
Jeannine Calandra/Arlington/IBM@IBMUS
Robert Hamilton/Schaumburg/IBM@IBMUS

Hello Jeannine,
A more complete client list:

Meritor, Lenovo, New Era, Pitney Bowes, CEVA, Mueller Sports Medicine, HUSCO, Wabtec, Ball
Corp, Pacific Cycle, PGW and LQK.

| will add the request.

Regards, Dan

Daniel Davis | Project Executive | IBM Watson Supply Chain
Mobile & Text: 216-318-6178 | email: dandavis@us.ibm.com

Client Support:
Without Trading Partner Support dial: 866-292-2503. With TP support dial: 866-269-1113
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From: Daniel Davis/Dublin/IBM
To: Jeannine Calandra/Arlington/IBM@IBMUS
Cc: Robert Hamilton/Schaumburg/IBM@IBMUS
Date: 05/07/2018 08:28 AM
Subject: Can we add two data records to Inflight TP Relationships report?
Hi Jeannine,

| tried using suggest an improvement but | could not locate SCBN Premium in the product
matrix.

| have a report enhancement to request. HUSCO, Wabtec, Ball Corp and Pacific Cycle have all
mentioned this to me in recent weeks.

* Backgound:
Clients request custom reports from us at at times to pull an inventory of trading partners,

envelope nhames and map names.
It requires a case to be opened and L3 must run this. It takes many days to get the report.
* Request:
Please consider adding "Envelope Name" and "Map Name" to the 'Trading Relationships'
avtivity report's 'Column options'.
*  Benefits:
Clients can pull data on-demand



We reduce, possibly eliminate the involvement of L1, L2, L3 support in running these
reports.

Please see below.

There is an inflight activity report called 'Trading Relationships

Column options
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Add 'Envelope Name' and 'Map Name' to column options.



IBM InFlight Search for doc direction - | Any Welcome, Dan! Q @ I

G Company: | HUSCO International, Inc.
Document detail E &
Status: Failed system Acknowledged: NONE Date/time: 05/07/2018 07:13:57
reviewed AM

Direction: - Sender: 2625134200 Sender name: HUSCO

Receiver: 112900746 Receiver name: MEANS IND Type: 997

Bytes: 248 Document ID: bTtfuzd7T1mev01Ld8viuw Group functional ID code: FA

Reference number: 100000001 Map name: BPN 997 TO ACKXML Interchange control number: 100000001

Transaction set control number: p02 Group application sender code: 2625134200 Group application receiver code: 112900746

Interchange sender ID: 2625134200 Interchange receiver ID: 112900746 Interchange test indicator: P

Envelope name: HUSCO_2625134200_ [Group control number: 100000001 Process ID: 18494ab8-ea71-47cc-
112900746_0_P_997 ad28-418965ecb4b0
004010_ST

Source message ID: T98836190001000100 Source filename: et180297333
000000X0293862

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



